From: MPD

To: Parsons, Leslie (MPD); Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)

Subject: FW: TransUnion TLOxp - Standard Price List - Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC #298388
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:16:19 PM
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2022 SRG Pricing - Law Enforcement Transactional.pdf

Good afternoon,

| received the attached pricing for transactions that are not included in our (flat-rate) monthly
service agreement. | think we use People, Criminal, and Assets? Please confirm so that | can include
in the statement of work for FY23.

Thank you,

From: Perlman, Philip <Philip.Perlman@transunion.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:09 PM

Subject: TransUnion TLOxp - Standard Price List - Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC -

You don't often get email from philip.perlman@transunion.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good to speak to you today.
Attached is the Standard Price List for all TLOxp features you need to forecast next term.

| will have billing send you a quote by email. Expect in 1-2 business days.

Feel free to contact me for any needs. | will follow up with you in September to start working on next

steps for renewal.
Regards,

Philip Perlman

Account Manager Il

Specialized Risk Group — Public Sector
4530 Conference Way South

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Office: 561-226-9679

Work Cell: 561-213-9916

Email: philip.perlman@transunion.com
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Website: www.tlo.com
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This email including, without limitation, the attachments, if any, accompanying this email, may contain information which is confidential
or privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, review or use of the contents of this email, and/or its
attachments, is without authorization and is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by reply email
immediately and destroy all copies of this email and its attachments.
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